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August 30, 2021 
 
 
Levi J. Valdez, PE 
George T Rodriguez-Development Consultant 
12800 San Juan Rd. SE 
Albuquerque, NM 87123 
 
 
RE: 9519 Lyndale Lane NW 
 Grading and Drainage Plan  
 Engineer’s Stamp Date: 08/04/21 
 Hydrology File: C13D027F 
 
 
Dear Mr. Valdez:  
 
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 08/09/2021, the Grading & 
Drainage Plan is not approved for Grading Permit.  The following comments need to be 
addressed for approval of the above referenced project: 
 

1. This lot is part of the Drainage Report for Black Farms by Tierra West dated June 2004 
(C13D027).  This drainage report states that each lot is required to follow the Flat 
Grading Scheme of the DPM.  Please note that you must follow the current DPM Article 
6-5 Valley Drainage Criteria and pond the100 year 10-day volume.  Below are excerpt of 
the Drainage Report.  According to the report for this lot, the required retention volume is 
0.21 AC-FT or 9,147.6 CF of volume. 
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2. Standard review fee of $75 will be required at the time of resubmittal. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3995 or rbrissette@cabq.gov.  
 
 
Sincerely,     

  
Renée C. Brissette, P.E. CFM 
Senior Engineer, Hydrology 
Planning Department 
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